
IJovoabor 25, 1932

9

",y dear Doctor Vhito:

Very truly yours,

WAIT: RG

Vto. A. Hinton, i:.D., Chief 
Vnosormonn Laboratory

5^

I havo read Doctor Bigelow’s letter and your reply to it, both of which were received on ITovonbor 23. I am mindful of the budgetary restrictions, and our expenditures will be within the amount allotted.

Dr. Benjamin hite, DirectorAntitoxin and Vaccine Laboratory
375 Bouth street
Jamaica .'.’lain, /.ass.



MEMORANDUM

Subject:- Dr. BigelowWassermann budget To:

Dr WhiteFrom:
November 22, 1932Dare:

When the financial statement as of November 1 was received from your office, a copy
I can assure you that the expenditures of thewas forwarded to Doctor Binton.

Wassermann Laboratory will not exceed the appropriation •

j

____



MEMORANDUM

I

WhiteTo: DrSubject:- Wassermann Laboratory Budget
From:

21, 1932NovDate:

Th© financial statement shows an unexpended balance of §315<,09

I gather that Dr, Hinton has this in mind and will not exceed.
but may I have assurance from you to this

F II

co
«•

effect®this budget,

Dr® Bigelow

under Wassermann while one twelfth of the appropriation is §433®


